Claire Godbee

UX DESIGNER

I am deeply inspired by the world of design and how it contributes to user experience. With a strong passion for creating thoughtful and clean designs, I bring a creative, problem-solving mindset to each project. Birmingham, AL godbee.ux@gmail.com www.godbeeux.com

Experience

UX Design Intern (Remote)

immer | February 2024 to Present

- · Design lo-fidelity and h-ifidelity wireframes for mobile and desktop screens
- Collaborate with designers to plan project scopes and design sprints
- Present projects and provide critiques in weekly design standup meetings

UX Designer

godbeeux.com | August 2022 to Present

- Design a diverse range of projects including website design, mobile app design, logos, branding and illustration
- Define project scopes, establish cost estimates, and outline deliverables
- Collaborate with clients to understand their vision and establish clear goals
- Employ various methods to conduct thorough user research
- Leverage Figma to design wireframes, mock-ups, and prototypes that accurately represent project concepts and functionalities

Partner Billing Specialist (Remote)

Shipt, Inc. | April 2019 to Present

- Manage accounts receivables data for 100+ external partners
- Collaborate internally and externally to gain comprehensive understanding of billing specifics outlined in partner contracts, resolving issues promptly and ensuring up-to-date payment processing
- Nurture partner relationships and facilitate invoice payments through email communication, detailed statements, and professional collection letters

Contractor Pay Specialist | Shipt, Inc. | March 2018 to April 2019 Communications Specialist | Shipt, Inc. | April 2017 to March 2018

Education

University of Alabama at Birmingham

Bachelor of Fine Arts 2016

Thinkful UX/UI Design Bootcamp

UI/UX Design Certificate 2023

Wilmington University

Certificate of Graphic Design 2022

eCornell

*User Experience Design Certificate*Est. March 2024

			-	-	
-	k	п			S

Design Direction	Design System Usage
Problem Solving	UX Research & Testing
Project Management	Lo/Hi Fidelity Mockups

Tools

Figma	Zoom	Sketching
Adobe Suite	Notion	Pencil
Google Suite	Slack	Paper